vesnegant.
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION

- OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED

THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR

'OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ

ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

- COPIES AVAILABLE.
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.. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

« ,FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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"Tranamit the fgllowzng Teletype message t.o' ‘ BUREAU 'WASHING‘I‘ON FIELD
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R sumzcrs -nr'ms CASE..

"~ BRICE mnmn, monx, GOLOS oa THE sn.vmmsms. ALSO DENIED KN

FRANK COE AND mnnr DEXTER WHITE. HE ADKITTED AVl RESTRICTED PAPERS
<Y THATRE aw OBTAINED FROM 0SS OR THE STATE DEPARTMENT, BUT CLAIMED HE
T o ww'rzn THEM FOR REFERENCE CR TO REFRESH HIS MENORY CONCERNING HIS
WK DURING THE WAR. HE DENIED BETNG A COAMUNIST AND DENIED EVER FURNI
m-eovmm'r INFORVATION TO ANY UNAUTHORIZED PERSON. HE STATED THAT
' UNDER APPROPRIATE m,émcvusuuczs HP WOULD GIVE ANY INFORMATION WE

- ) IANTED INCLUDING PAP, AND STATEMENTS W}{IC} HE DECI.INED TO DO DURING

©
VAURICE HALPEBIN AN INTERVI" # DENIED KNCWIY % aar -
-¥i:r. bewpony

FD-86

}i'Eﬁ YORK, NE¥ YORK ' _
8T 29, 1947

. URGENT

REBUTEL EAY THENTI EIGHT, "‘ORTI SEVEN RE INTERVIEWS

(S, | A XY

e -Mr. Qodm

-er NT. Granvie
e-Nr. Hargett
eo-ilr. Kommedy
ceodir. Kirklond
---Nr. Kohrin

. Marchogueut

>1'§£HG Noyulaam

. Nzt Szporeior
cenMr. Shanweg
=ea M1, S¥eikle
-, Tushy
e Sir. Woaols
= Prpaw Clork

'I'HIS IHTERVIEW

CHAEL GREENBERG IN SIGNED STATB-IENT ADL!ITTED

---Tratog Ung
TIN(* e e e

: HE WORKED UHDER LAUCBLIN CURRIE ON WHITE HOUSE STAFF SPECIALIZING IN THE

‘;ormrmm T0 MARY FRICE CR ANY OTHER PERSCH.
ous FURNISEING CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION TO UNAUTHCAIZED
m.nam PRICE INTERVIEWED 1IN HER OFFICE AT THE CHINA ATD
> cou Amn smmn *T THINK 1 HAVE NOTHING 10 SAY TO YoU. /sms AT TTED
:mmwcmn sam:azao D DUNCAN LEE, EUT DENTED KNOWING GREGCRY

vyw ,:7‘

: _;5 thxsmm Amr m?ommnou TO ANY ém: A¥D DENTED HAVING BEEN SOLICITED

56»5.14603 Approved' 5 o Sent /7 U / 0 (P

- Spec;al Age /w% chp.rge
R A m“mm MA’M‘“"; O P i

*
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IEILDRED AND MARI PRICE AND SEVERAL OTHER SUSPECTS ? ‘SUBJZCTS. HE STATED

Gi LNY O‘I‘HFR INDIVIDUALS ALLEED TO BE OONNECTED WITH HER. SHE ALSO DMED

v ECONOI&C AID TO CHINA FIELD. HE DENIED FURNISHING GOVERNMENT INFORLA‘I‘ION
HE DENIED HAVING IQ}OWLEDGE

- e
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.+ NEX YQRK, N"WIORK""
my 29; 1947 R At

N P&gﬂ 2 .
BUREAU and WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT

ESal

SHE ST»ATED 'IHAT SHE WAS A GOOD CITIZEN AND

mnﬁ A Ib'r oz R...SPMCT roa THE FBI mm 'msr _WERE D,!/OG‘“TIC um/ szsmmme S g
D TERAN A AR
m:s ‘sgz REFUSED 'ro smm m TYPE or summ'r AFRAHAM BROTHMAN WHEN . .~ . '

INTERVIEWED STATED 'IHAT IN THIRTY mmn' GR THIRTY NINE A MAN WHéE NAME

" ,.EE !BBNED OVER SEVERAL BLUEPRINTS ‘1'0 GOLOS FOR THE PURPOSE OF SOLICITING

&}

‘ f"'f.;conmc'zs.: HE STATED THAT snmmr/ﬁ@rm THIS MAN CAME 70 HIS OFFICE, A
uommouzmmaxmwormmmmo‘fpﬁnmmm BY HR
rxcmm s’ Gnmcm, CAME 70 HIS OFFICE AND SHE STATED m'r SHE REPRES
coms . mqrmn smm THAT HE BELIEVED rzm THIS WOMAN WAS THE SECRETARY

If

,OFGOIDSANDHESTATEDTHAT SHECAMETOHIS OFFICEOVERLDOZWTDIES _
' DURING 'I‘HIRTY EIGEE‘, ‘THIRTI NINE AND FORTI. HE STATED THAT AROUND FORTY

¥ g',oo'm .wom"ncx m,mm'zs mou I FOR GOLOS. . EROTHAN ADVISED THAT

3 B
1“:“ HARRY Goms 1s Now mm.om BI HIu AS A cHMS'r. BROTHMAN ADVISED THAT

205y < Tl ke ;:u

ﬁ'E BLUEPRINTS WERE SOMEI‘IMES RE’I‘URNED\ BY HELEN AND HARRY GOLD, BUT NOT / st

"'f.‘."O o

mnssam mopmm momx STATED THA‘I' HE HAD THE oamma;s/ o’

e ﬁ‘ r) e fn

&‘g THAT HARRX GOI.D MA.DA HISIAST PICK UP OF THE PRINTS IN IATE FORTY GJE
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| UNITED, s'rm:s DEPABTMENT OF JUSTICE
] B3 NEW YORK, NEW YORK

May 29,°2947 ..
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a4 Trgnsgn_lt-;the followzng Teletype message 'to.'. BUREAU and WASHINGTQN FIELD IIRGENT
TREPHONE GONVESATION BETWEEh LSSISTANT ,

: INFORMATION AS 'ro THE RESUL‘I'S OF TIE!S INTERVIEW BY TELET!?E. mommz
' ’ PAGE SIGNED STATEMENT WICH INCLUDED THE
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| UASH AND WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 17 25 10-18  PM oo
|

bl 'DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT L )

-

" GREGORY, ESPIONAGE R, REBUTEL MAY TWENTY EIGHT, FORTY SEVEN RE
INTERVIEWS OF SUBJECTS IN THIS CASE. WAURICE HALPERIN IN INTERVIEY
DENIED ‘KNOWING BRUCE MINTON, CREGORY, GOLOS OR THE SILVERMASTERS. ALSO

H7" _ DENIED KNOWING FRANK COE AND HARRY DESTER WHITE. HE ADMITTED HAVING

" UNRESTRICTED PAPERS THAT HE HAD OBTAINED FROM OSS OF THE STATE DEPT.,
'BUT CLAIMED HE ONLY VANTED THEM FOR REFERENCE OR TO REFRESH HIS MEMORY :
" CONCERNING HIS WORK DURING THE UAR. HE DENIED BEINC A COMMUNIST ARD
DENIED EVER FURNISHING 'ANY GOVERNMENT INFO TO AMY UNAUTHORIZED PERSON.,

HE STATED THAT UNDER APPROPRIATE LEGAL CIRCUMSTANCES ME WOULD GIVE

ANY INFO WE WANTED INCLUDING PAPERS AND STATEMENTS WHICH HE DECLINED

. _ TO DO DURING THIS INTERVIEW. MICHAEL GREENBERG IN SIGNED STATEMENT

ADMITTED KNOWING MILDRED AND MARY PRICE AND SEVERAL OTHER SUSPECTS 00
SUBJECTS. HE STATED HE WORKED UNDER LAUCHLIN CURRIE ON WHITE HOUSE
STAFF SPECIALIZING IN THE ECONOMIC AID TO CHINA FIELD. HE DENIED
FURNISHING GOVERNMENT INFO OF ANY KIND TO MARY PRICE OR ANY OTHER PERSON,
HE DENIED HAVING KNOWLEDGE OF OTHER PERSONS FURNISHING CONFIDENTIAL

INFO TO UNAUTHORIZED SOURCES. MILDRED PRICE INTERVIEWED IN HER OFFICE
AT THE CHINA AID COUNCIL AND STATED "I THINK I HAVE NOTHING TO SAY TO Y@

)

"END PAGE ONE

L7 . 336




iy _ SHE ADMITTED KNOWING MICHAEL GREENBERG AND DUNCAN LEE, BUT DENIED KNOU- .
- *~ING GREGORY OR ANY OTHER I&DIVIDUALé ALLEGED~TO BE CONNECTED WITH HER.
SHE ALSO DENIED IURNISHINGEANY INFO TO ANY OME AND DENIED HAVING BEEN
SOLICITED FOR INFO BY ANYONE. SHE STATED THAT SHE WAS A €OOD CITIZEN
AND HAD A LOT ,OF RESPECT rén THE FBI WHILE THEY WERE DEMOCRATIC AND

AND INVESTICATING NAZIS, SHE REFUSED TO SIGN ANY TYPE OF STATEMENT. |
" ABRAHAM BROTHMAN WHEN INTE@VIEwED STATED THAT IN THIRTY EIGHT OR THIRTY
NINE AﬂMAN WHOSE NAME HE DID NOT RECALL, BUT WHOM HE IDENTIFIED WHEN
"~ 'SHOWN JACOB GOLOS PICTURE, %ourmcrﬁn HIM STATING THAT HE HAD CONTACT
WITH THE RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT AND COULD CET BROTHMAN CONTRACTS WITH

.~ -THE RUSSIANS. BROTHMAN STAEED THAT HE TURRED OVER SEVERAL BLUEPRINTS
‘f:;" TO GOLOS FOR THE PURPOSE OF SOLICITING CONTRACTS. HE STATED THAT SHORTLY
Aw?é‘,AFTER‘THIS MAN CAME TO HIS OFFICE, A WOMAN WHOM HE KNEW BY THE NANE
ﬁ~’7*'o§ HELEN AND WHO WAS IDENTIFIED BY HER PICTURE AS GREGORY, CAME TO HIS
?a' OFFICE AND SHE STATED THAT SHE REPRESENTED GOLOS. BROTHMAN STATED

‘' THAT ME BELIEVED THAT THIS WOMAN WAS THE SECRETARY OF GOLOS AND HE

3 STATED THAT SHE CAME TO MIS OFFICE OVER A DOZEN TIMES DURING THIRTY

. .EIGHT, THIRTY NINE.AND FORTY. HE STATED THAT AROUND FORTY ANOTHER MAN
~+ WHO BROTHMAN IDENTIFIED AS HARRY COLD CAME TO HIS OFFICE STATING THAT
o HE REPRESENTED GOLOS. BROTHMAN STATED THAT HELEN AND KARRY GOLD VOULD
PICK UP BLUEPRINTS‘FROM HIM FOR GOLOS. BROTHMAN ADVISED THAT HERRY
f:GOLOS"IS NOW EMPLOYED BY HIM AS A CHEMIST. BROTHMAN ADVISED THAT

© END PAGE TWO



" PAGE THREE

-

- “7 " THE BLUEPRINTS VERE SOMETIMES RETURNED BY HELEN AND HARRY COLD, BUT

NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF THEM., BROTHMAN STATED THAT HE HAD THE ORIGIN-
ALS OF MOST OF THE BLUEPRINTS .I-J.HICH HE FURNISHED TO THE ABOVE PEOPLt.
- HE. STATED ATHAT‘ HARRY GOLD MADE KIS LAST PICK UP OF THE PRINTS IN LATE
FORTY ONE OR EARLY IN FORTY TWO. PURSUANT TO TELEPHONE CONVER~

t

..+ .SATION BETWEEN ASSISTANT DIRECTOR D, M. LADD AND ASAC A. H. BELMONT

ATTEMPTS ARE BEING MADE TO LOCATE AND IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEYU HARRY GOLD
' AND THE BUREAU WILL BE FURNISHED INFO AS TO THE RESULTS OF THIS INTER-
' VIEW BY TELETYPE. BROTHMAN FURNISHED A TWO AND ONE HALF PAGE SIGNED
| STATEMENT WHICH INCLUDED THE INFO SET OUT ABOVE., DUE TO- SOME OF

. THE SUBJECTS BEING OUT OF TOWN FOR THE HOLIDAYS AND OTHERS NOT BEING
AVAILABLE DUE TO OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES THE BALANCE OF THE INTERVIEWS
~ VILL BE CONTINUED MONDAY.

© SCHEIDT |
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e Mr Floseiippf

T Re: GREGORY

-~

At 4330 p.m. this afternoon I called Mr. Ladd at the Bureau to A0

him as followss e XE Woods
moenty Clerk '

; We have interviewed three individuals: MICHAEL GREENBERG, MAQRI Bl Tett
HALPERIN, and ABRAW/BROTMR. GREENBERG and RALPERIN had not gi
any inform‘bion but/BROTHMAN had given us the first bit of informatio e G
really corrcborate GREGORY's story to any degree. He had given us a two
and a half page handwritten, signed statement. as follows:

v e o ——

— .

In 1938 or 1939 a men whose he does not recall (GOLOS) but whom he
jdentified from a photograph we showed him, came to his office, where he
operated the REPUBLIC CHEMICAL MACHINERY COMPANY and said that he had con-
tacts with the Russian Govermment, and that he ocould get BROTHMAN some con-
tracts with the Russian Government. BROTHMAN turned over several blueprints
to GOLOS, blueprints on industrial matters on which he was working, such as
certain types of vats and items of that type, mone of which apparently was

connected with the war effort. His purpose in turning them over was to esta~
' blish & contact whereby he could get contracts with the Russian Government.

-
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Shortly thereafter, & woman named EELEN (GREGORY) came to his office
and said that she represented this man. He thought that perhaps she was his
secretery. He has identified GREGORY's picture as HELEN. She came to his
office over a dozen times during 1538, 1959 and 1940.

Around 1940, enother man whose name is BARRY GOLD, ceme to his
office and said that he represented this same man and apparently was taking
HELEN's place. Both HELEN and HARRY GOLD came to BROTHMAN's office and picked
up these blueprints.

, According to BROTHMAN, HARRY GOLD, about whom we have not heard
before, is now working for BROTHMAN as a chemist and has been so employed
since 1945 at the laboratory known as THE A. BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES LABORATORY,
856-03 57th Avenue, Elmhurst, Long Island, New York.

BROTEMAN is mot sure whether he is in the mtddle or mot. He fur-
nished the above information more or less al
cooperative. He was told not to mention the

R e ¢ JNA Soans e A ek au cin b bl dhal et i i
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" § I advised Mr. Ladd that this brought a new key figure into the piotur’e
' and that I felt that we should go out immediately to interview HARRY GOLD, .
3 .and Mr. Ladd agreed. He stated that in the teletype we send in tonight,
' summarizing the developmenta to date, we should state that HARRY GOLD is to -

" be interviewed, on the instructions of Mr. ladd. I pointed out to Mr. ladd

. that BROTHMAN might mention the interview to GOLD and that therefore I felt

." "that inasmich as his connection with the case would be brought out before the
‘.- Grand Jury, anyhow, we should interview him immediately. ¥r. Ladd agreed.

A. H. BELMONT,
ASAC

- - py-‘WWfﬂ.‘lw- .
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$nited States Departincent of Justice

-*- i Wew Tork, iiew Iork
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Packground Informetion

ABTUAHAT BROTE AN, according to the files of Selective
Cervice Boart 245, Long Island City, was born August 15, 1912 at Nev
Yerk City and he was married on June 15, 1937 to ia%d "?T BROT-{'AN
resides st 4108 42nd Sireet, Sumyside, Iong Islencs. His education core
sisted of the John ¥inthrop Evperimental School; Deiitt Clinton High
School; Columbia University, from which institution he gradi:ated with
a degree in Cannical Engineering in 1933,

Bmplcynent

BROTH."AN was reported to have beon employed by the
EEDRICK MAN'FACTURING COMPANY in Carborcale, Pa. and in July of 1942
he was the vice-president of the CHEMURCY PESICN CORPORATION. On Avgust
15, 1944 BROT:iiAN was reported to have orgamized a consultirg engineering
firm known as ABRAHAM PROTHMAN ¢ ASSOCIATES, with offices in Room 1€06, -
1Y, East 32nd Street, New York City.

The partnership consisted of 3ROTIAN, EMIL &. BARICH,
CERHART WOLLAM, OSCAR Je VAGO and JULES KORCHIIN. During the time that
BROTHI{AN had his engireering offices at 114 East 32nc¢ Stract he was en~
gaged in work for:

1) BRIDGFPORT BRASS COUPANY, Bricgeport, Connecticut,
manufacturers of aerosol bombs for protective
neasures agairest disease to the armed forces of
the United States,

2) G'.A\’IER TAKK & MANUFACTURING CLOVPANY, TiCe, mamu-

— fecturers of DDT water treating, etc., for ihe -
Army, Navy and Maritime Commission oi‘ t%le T ted 4L
) vtatQS. . g / "/‘
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3) PALESTINE POTASH, LTD., DDT plant in the Near East

4) COMISSION ON AERONAUTICAL AFFAIRS OF THE REPUBLIC
CF CHINA, setting up plars for the production of
plywood glues, bomber noses, tureets and domes.

T an e’ g memas

It is noted that BROTEMAN was reported to have been the
inventor of many features for equipmént in the production of aviation
gasoline, artificial rubber and plastics. In connsection with BROTHMAN's
activities as e consulting engineer, considerable information has beer:
received regarding his activities with the Chinese Government, the French
Govermment and ANTOHG, agents for the Soviet Government.

e

In September, 1946 BROTHMAN set up a new office located
at 2928 41 Avenue, long Islend City, New York and at that time JULES e
KORCHIEN, one of his associates, retained the offices formerly occupisd : )
ty APRAHAM SROTHMAN ASSOCIATES at 114 East 32nd Street, New York. SR

. v}:_w ; .

Allegations Made by Informant Qregory

GRECORY has stated that sometime in May of 1940 JACOB GOLOS,
a known Soviet Agent, introduced her to one ABE BROTHMAN, who, at that time,
resided in Nassau County, New York and was employed at the REPUSLIC STEEL
COMPANY in Pittsburgh, Pa., as en engineers (It is to be noted that no con-

~ firmation of BROTHMAN'S employment by the REPUSLIC STEEL COMPANY has been
made to datey

L :
P T

N e e

After GREGORY met BROTHMAN he told the informant that he
had some blueprints and that he wanted copies made and that copies of these . . :
 blueprints were to be given to GOLOS., Ths inforrmant contimed meeting !
. BROTHMAY from .sometime in the early summer of 1940 until the fall of 1540,
. 'during which time the informant met BROTHMAN approximately ten times and
* sometimes GOLOS himself would meet BROTHMAN to obtain the blueprints which
.were to be copiede According to the informant most of the meetings took
place in front of the MOSLER SA¥E COMPANY at 32nd Street and Fifth Avenue,
New York~€ity. The circumstances of these meetings would be as follows:

1
B b B
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BROTHYAN would meat the informant end they would usually

go to dimmer and during tre course of the meal or later in the evening he would

turn over the blueprints to the informant and these originals were taken by
the informant to have copies made and they would then be turned over to

GOLOS. According to the informant the copies were made in & shop on Cortlandt r

treet, New York City and that more than one shop was useds However, the _
informant was unable to rzcall the exact name of any of the photostat shopse.

: BROTHMAN insisted to the infcrmant that the copies should '
be made and the originals rztirmed to him in the immediate futures During
the course of these meetings in which the blueprints were turned over to
the informant it was learned by:iths informant either from BROTHMAN or GOLOS,
which one was not recalled, that the blueprints were of sume type of a com-
mercial vate Howaver, the informant was not positive of the deduction that

. the blueprints were of a commer¢ial value. Sometime during the fall of 1940

GOIOS told the informant that he was becoming somewhat dlscouraaed in his
dealirgs with BROT+MAN and stated that he wes going to turn him over to
someone elses The informant never learned to whom COLOS directed BROTHMAN .

"Information in Bureau File

The files of the Burepu indicate that ABPAHA' BROTEMAN .
signed the 1943 CP nominating petition in New York City. The informant
furnished information that BROTHMAN interested himself in such reading
mattor as the April, 1945 issue of Political Affairs, text book of Dia-
lectual Materlalism (Economics of Barbarism by Je KUCZYNSKY and M. WITT);
300,000,000 Slaves and Serfs" by KUCZYNSKY and the May, 1945 issue of
the "Amerlcar ileview of the Soviet Union®, a quarterly published by the
American Russian Institute, New York City.

Relative to the CHEMURGY DESIGN CONHPGRATION which com
pany maintained an office at 420 Lexington Avemue, Navr York City, the

company was & Chemicael Engineering and Manufacturlng concern, producing
processed chemicals and equipments

In April 1945 & report was submitted by the Los Angeles

-3
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Office, written by Special Agent DANIEL F. CAHILL, entitled, "GEORGE HENRI
" ANTON IVAN, with alias Joris Ivens, Internal Security-~R" in which it was
revealed that a mail cover placed on Joris Ivans, residence at 2045 Stanley
Hills Place, Los Angeles, California reflected that a letter was received

on February 15, 1945 addressed to Mrs. IVANS from ABE EROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES,
114 East 32nd Street, New York, N.Y.

‘Ihvestigaticn Subsequent to Allegation by Informant Gregory

On December 7, 1945 information was received from NYT
343 to the effect that a package of typed material was being readied for
delivery by ABE PROTHMAN to R. M. NANAVAPI at the Shoreham Hotel, Washington,
D. Co at noon on the following day. NANAVAPI is reportad to have -been de=
parting for Bombay, India on Decembsr 8, 1946. Information reflects that
the packagze was either being transmitted by a2ir mail or might have been deliv-
ered personally by MIRIAY MARKOWITZ, siecretary to ABE BROTH:AMN. There was a
stronglikelihood that the package contained plans for a nevw commercial
chemical process upon which BROTHMAN had been experimenting. The indices
of the New York Field Division were negative as to NANAVAPI.

This same source adviged that on Janvary 3, 1946 BROTHYAN
was in contact with one FRED BRIFHL, a well known Communist in the New -
York City arecz.

A physical surveillance was placed on BROTHMAN on November
28, 1945 and was maintained up until late December 1945 during which time
nothing was dsveloped which indicated that BROTHMAN was in contzct with any
of the subjects in the SILVERMASTER cases Information concerning the specific
details of the surveillances is set forth in the reperts of Special Agent
HAROLD Ve KENNEDY dated December 7, 1645 and December 14, 1945, as well as
the report dated Janvary 17, 1946.

One of the contacts made by BROTHMAN during the time he

' was on surveillance was, specifically, on December 29, 1945 when he had

dinner in the Russian Tea Room on West 57th Strest, New York City, with

an individual believed to be HARRY SLAVIN, 510 West 112th Street, New York
City. SLAVIN was identifiod through a surveillance to the given address

and subsequent investigation revealed that SLAVIN was connected with the
Histrandt Palestine organization which was founded for the purpose of render-

-z-ing aid to the Jewish people of Palestines
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Memo.

i

touch, and had several meetings, with one BERMARD O. KOOPMAN, Associate

~ Professor of Mathematics at Columbia University. Subseguent information

received from NYT 343 indicated that BROTHMAN was working on a mathemati-
cal formula with KOOPMAN, : :

‘Information Concerning JULES'KORCngg

JULES KORCHIZN is an assoclate of BROTHY¥AN in his en-
gineering firm. KORCHIEN is an architect who is very active in the CIO
Housing Council of New York City. He is also an international vice-presi-
dent of the FAECT. KORCBIEN has been very ective in CP affairs in New
York Citye

A confidential source revealed that KORCHIEN was actually
& member of the CP. Allegations have been mace by informant GRECORY that
KORCHIEN might possibly be an individual known to her as JULIUS who was
employed as an architect by the United States Government during the wer
and who, according to the informant,furnish2d information to GOLOS whom
he met on one occasion on Third Avenve in New York City. However, the
informant has not been positive in the identification of JULIUS but made
this cbservation vpon confronting him on one occasion in New York City
during the month of Soptember, 1946, when KORCHIEN was seen by the in- *
formant in the building occupied by the WORLD TOURISTS, INCs, on West
23rd Street, New York City.

NY 65714603 <o  yam i

During the month of February 1946 BROTHWAN was in close
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An active case file has been opened and has been current .

in the New York Field Division on XORCHIEN with the character, Internal B
Security~C (File 100~8333) since sometime in June 1941. &
K

Information Concerning URSULA WASSERMAN g
- } | f

URSULA WASSERYAN resides at 110 Christophor Sirset, New i

York City and has been living recently at 10 Downing Strect, in New York ]
Citye WASSTRMAN has been living during the past year with JULES KORCHIEN. %
She 1s presently employed by the United Nations, Lake Success, long Island. 4
1

i
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WASSER!MAN departed for Buenos Aires, Argentina in March -
1946 at which time a confidential source advised that she had in her ‘
possession a notebook containing approximately 100 names and of these
100 nameslxhere wers found to be from 80 to 90 known by the New York
Field Division as having been in some way associated with the CP or with
individuals in the CP, WASSERMAN is also o very close friend of ABE
BROTHMAN and BROTHMAN may have knowladge as to whether WASSERMAN was
ever actively engaged in any type of espionage work for the Soviet
Government. :

Confidential Source Remarding BROTHMAN'sS Activities

On July 28, 1946 a confidential source who had access
to the effects of ABRAHAM BROTHYAN'S office, advised that KORCHIZN wes
working at that time on projects for a French mission of the Governmsnt
of France, s Chinese mission of the Chinese Government and a "Palestine
project.n

This same source revealed at that time there was fur-
nished a letter which was directed to the Government Purchesing Commission
‘of the Soviet Union, 210 Wadison Avenue, New York and was to the attention
of V. TVERIANOVICH,wherain BROTHMAN stated that 10% of his engineering fee
would be 265,000 and that the payment would be made conditional upon the .
completion of 30 days' successful plant operations. <

et
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Subsequent investigation developed thai TVERIANOVICH

- Was an enginesr of the fishing industry group of ths Soviet Government

- Purchasing Commission in Washington, D, C. and that BROTEAAY was working
en a vitamin plant for the Russianse Copies of the scheme of the plants
which BROTHMAN was working on at that time were made and submitted to ‘the
Bureau Laboratory and it was ascertained that the plants appeared to be
of a legitimate nature with the exception that one of the plants, which
was reported to be a DDT plant to be set up in Palastine, wae actually
to be a THT plant, according to information set forth in the summary.,
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, The following investigation of the activities of ABRAMAM
BROTHMAN and URSULA RASSERMAN was reported by Specisl Agent H. COURTENAY
CLINCH and covered the period frgn Karch 15, 1947 to ¥ay 15, 1947:

O During the above peried Confidential Informant ¥YT=395, mail
-+ covers, and investigation reflected that BROTEMAN appeared to by primarily
. concerned with, and devotes full time to the business ventures of A, Brothman
Associates, however, matters of iniersst and possible importance to this invese
tigation are being set forth hereinafier, :

Reference is made to the report of Specisl Agent JOHK T. HILSBCS
dated April 17, 1947 wherein a conversation is set forth betwesen UIKIAM
MOSKORITZ and one NEEDLEMAN conceraing an agrsezsnt, the subject matter of
which is unknown, D : , ,

On kMarch 25, 1947 Confidential Informant NY7T-705 advised that
¥OSKORITZ was agin in touch with NEEDIEMAEK and that they discussed &n sutoe
mobile accident, NOSKOWIIZ stating thet she now hes a copy of the damage esiimate,.
It is possible thei this accidont mey be the unknown subject matter referrovd
to above, The Informant further advised that MOSXORITZ and NTEDLENAN then
discus=ed the latest business vontures of A. Prothman Associstes. WOSKOSITZ
stated that ths "Levine deal” mentioncd in referencad report fell througk,
but that the DDT businesc in Inaia is ¥going along vicely®. MOSKOWIYZ slso
atated that Doctor POM (phonutic) bad invited BROTHMAF to England during the
month of April to “sign with thes". NCSXCNITZ mentioned that DrioFP0d had been
in the United States during the past month at the Motel Alden and wss interestsd
in the warufactore of plastics. NSSDLEWAN d1d not express opinious as 0 the
business wenturss but appearsd intorested in the activities of BROTHYAK.

: ' Mre ALEERT uorzmz%mmr of the Hotel Alden, 225 Csntral Terk
kest, New York City and & coutapl of this offfce, wade svailable inforzatica
which reflected that one Doctor JACOR TOME ANIAC, slso knowu to the Konager as
“Dr. PO, was & guast in the hotel in room 1614 from July €, 1946 to the date
August 3, 1946 and from Pebruary 6, 1947 to March 15, 1947. ‘e registration
card reflected ths above nams and also a notation *pr. POM". 1In 2ddition to the
information that the  forwarding addrasses were 67 Corringhe ined, London, England,
and 27 Hertford Street, Fark Lane, london, N.X., the card slso reflacted the .
reference~lartins Gank, Londca, Englend. Mre HOFPMAN suated ihat DTe POERARIAC
®as gonsidersd to be an excellent gusst and a man of means. He stated that

Dr. POLMERANIAC was a Polish Jew who was sngeged in soms manner in the manufacture

--9f plastics,
? /
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snitable checks were made £0 ascertain his departure. A4ll efforts met with
negative results. The Washington Fleld Office also advised that a check of
the Passport Divisioen of the State Departsent was made with negative results,

|
|
e P " . In refercnce %o tho huaimaa trip of BROTHMAN to Enghnd, _ S
In fuxt rererenca %0 the above meztler, Confidontial Infomnt A
NY1=395 sdviged tha Ewrm) NISHKIK, an ascociate of PROTHIAX, wsnt to Londom, © .
.7 '{.- England on April 7; 191.7 via Pan American ¥orld Zirvays and returned on April 12, S
e - 194Te It was amcertzined from the above source that MISEXIY mads tmis trip - -
| : to see Dr. POMZDANIAC &n London concarning an asgreezent to monufscturs plutico.
I The information was also ascertained thet MISHXIN was & gusst at the Dorchester
| Hotel whilo in Londen, Enzland,
S In regard to BROTHJAN's business veuture concorning ths mannfactm-o
Y of UDf in Indie, the above inforrant advised tbat on April 10, 1947 0SCAR VA00, -
..t an sssoclate of BROTHYAN recoived a cablegram from Boabay, Incia stating, SR
%, ®Re your cable February 10th. Proaised DGT contracts snd report not received. - -
" Flease expsdite®. VAGO stated to this unidentified indivicuzl who gave him '
this information that it would be unnecessary to state the name of the sender
as be was acquainted with hia, It is believed the sondar of this cablegras
wss The Bombay Chlorine Products Limited, 20 Pocples Bullding, Sir Pherogssha
¥enta foad, Boubay, Indis as set forth iun reference repori of Special Agent
HILSE(G dated April 17, 1947.

PO

R 2 B

e On Narch 25, 1947 JULES KORCAIER, former business associate of :
RN tho subject and ths subject of an active investigation in this offics, contacted
| . BROT.XAK and endeavered to errange a lunchson dete. BiOMIMAN told XORCRIKY

" *nothing 13 going good™ and atated that hs roald call KOACHIRY some time 4n the
f - future and mm & date for luncheon.

on uazef’zs, 1947 an unknown individual contasted BROTHVAR

and siated, "Inls la/hannaou"(pmnabic snd $01@ BROTHWMAN that ezrly in the
following week he was eantertaining AROLL WIAE (phonetic) at dinner and
wanted BROTHLAF to coa to dincer and meet TINZ, ™Zandsccia® stated that TINE

- was the aspistant o WiNDELL BRA(S, is ths reprogentalive of tke Departrent
of Jusiice to the Atomic Evergy Comaiiies, 2nd 2lsc is preparing a chapter for
& book now in preparation by ths Carls {phometic) Comuission gnd the University
of Chicago on the Eoononic Consequence of Atoxdc Eneryy. “Handsoms® further

o reaarked that WIN7Z was young, interesting, graduata of City College of New

B York, and that ha has some problems to bé zolved, He further stated that WINF
‘ is level~haaded and mey be usefuls *Handscze® did act elaborate on the usefulness
of 'iL'KE. ’ .

: On April 1, 1947 the Bureau sed that HAROLD WIRE phonctza)
um.ioned above was possibly identical wit DOLD EERUAN YZIN who was enploysd -
as an economist in the Anti-Trust Division of the Departzaont.
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" On April 1, snd Apri]l 2, 1947 a physical surven.hnce )
"saintained on AGREAM BROTHMAN with negative results, On April 2, 1947 .
information was received froa the Burcau advising thet HAROLD EFRMAN WEIN was at
work on April 1, and April 2, 1947 at the Justioe Building, ¥Washingten, D.C.

0.9%,

Cn Ap7il 10, 1947 an unknown individual wbo 1dentified hiwmsslf as
‘*Handsome® agsin contacted BROIHWAE svating ba would coca 19 his office at 5:15 p.m.
A turuilhnee was again instituteds A% 5112 p.m. o2 that ditec ths Informant
o ascertained thst tbe unknown ®Handsome® had again contacted DROTHYAN stating
e ‘he would sce BROT/™4YM at 2 p.m. the following dsy. %hs surveillance was .
; conducted again on Aprilll, 1947 with nsgative resuits. C(ontinued efforts will
| be made to identify this unkuown individual contacting BROTH:iAN.
/ ' tue above Inlormant advised that on April 3 2» 1947 sn unkaowu .
BU3 ocontacted BROTHUAN stating he was anxicus t0 sve him in the near future, The - -
... unknown BOB also stated he was anxious 10 make an agreement to meet with . R
" LAVGHLIN CUSRIZ (phonetic), belfeved to be identical with a subject of thil N
C880e . . e
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7 .
A mail cover msintained on ABRADAYM BROTRHAN's place of -

business, Chathak~Fhoenix Bullding, 2928 4lat Avsnue » Loag Island City, ° .
¥ow York, reflected numerous correspondence with scomercial houses s principally
conoerns directly dealing with chemfcals. It was noted hesever, that BROXUAN
“continues to receiva correspoudence from Lr. MARIO L. OF10 LERGUI, 183 Brom
Street, Providence 6, Khois Islund whose Lagkground bas been set forth in _
pravious raports. Tne above source did not reflect any further correspondence
betwsen BROTHMLN and ¥. (RSON or MILLICENT GERSOE of Oak Bidge, Tennessce, -
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STRICTLY GONFIDENTIAL

—_— ABRAHAY BROT AN i
statcd that in 1933 op 1939 3 man, whosge identity he
identified as GOLOS, when shorm the latter!s picture,

him he could get coitracts for BROTIRUN with the Russians. BROTHMAN turned
over scveral blueprints to GOLOS for the purpese of soliciting contraects,

Stortly aftermards » & Wwoman known to him as HELEN and identified as GREGORY

Game to BROTIMAN and said she represcnted gOLOS. She made about a dozen trips
during 1939 and 1940 piecking up blueprints, After her, an individual named
HARRY GOLD, now

employed by BROTIMAN as a chemist, would pick up the blus-
prints from him for GOLOS. GOLD made his last pickup of blueprints in late
1941 or early in 1942, . HARRY GOLD interviewed and in

knoving one JOIN GOLUSH, identified fr

duced to GOLOS by one CARTER HOODLFESS, who died in 19 ] .
Trequested GOLD to evaluate on a chemical basis blueprints and material which
would be submitted to him by BROTHMAN, whom GOLO3 directed GOLD to contact 4in
New York City. GOLD contacted BROTHMAN as directed in Novcmber 1941 and

about every three veeks thereafter for a period of eix months and obtained
from him a number of blueprints periaining to chemical processes, GOLD

denied te evnr gq GOLOS after the original meeting. Informant GREGORY unable

n signed stategen 5/23/45
did not know but vhom he
contacted him and told
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$dentify a photo of GOLD.
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- Ummrms BROTIMAN
Rt (HARRY OLD)

BRAVAY
The following investigation concerning the;c;ivé;i:;;tk!;en“ !
BROTHMAN and HARRY GOLD was conducted on May 29, 1947, y :
‘DONALD E. SHANNON and FRANCIS D. O'BRIEN:

. i in his office,
On May 29, 1947, ABRAHAM LROTIMAN was 1gten1e;§gr AN vas first
Roon ) “Weamr. L1at Avenue, Long Island City, N, Y. o blue prints
qvedtioncd rcna'r?inz Mis suomitting information or furniai ng e b,
[ 0 any individuals who mi,cht have connections with a foreign g s viguals
! BROTIMAN stated that he had furnished blue prints to a number o | . duel ’

~and it was a common practice in the engineering field to submit blz: p!c;ntracta
to certain individuals who might possibly be in a position to obtain ¢

’ ,_for a fim, :

L ¥y questioned as to whether or not he
e e it an Tntividunl by the nome of Jr0n GorcE.. BhowAN
‘ stated thait he could Not receia ‘thim mes » and 8 plcture of GOLOS was ex~

hihisod to him. BROTILAN denicd knmring.oows 8t this time, Thereupon a
picture of informant GRFGORY waas exhibited to BRUTII'AN. PROTHMAN identified
ORP3ORY as an individual whom he knew as "HELEN.™ BROTHMAN was thereupon
vigorously questioned as to his scquaintanceship with HELEN, He then ad-

mitted that he did recognize the photograph of GOLOS but was unable to state
. - the name of this individual, BROTHMAN then related the following concerning
-his knowledge of JACOB GOLOS and HELEN: ‘ :

|
R According to BROTHIAN, sometime 4n 1938 or 1939 an individual came
oy to nim at his office at 114 East 32nd Street, at which time PROTHYAN was

: operating a firm under the name of the REPUBLIC CHFMICAL MACHINiRY COMPANY,
=+ which comnany was associated with the HEHDRTCK MANUFACTURING COMPANY at
}: i Carbondale, Pennsylvania, This individual €8} BROTHMAN that he had con~
i tacts with the Russian government and that he was in s position to get con~
tracts from the lussian government for BROTHUAN, if BROTHMAN would turn
over to him blue prints of certain products BROTH/AN was working on at
that time. BROTIVAN stated that the blue prints were his own property snd
they were for the most part blue prints of shafts, vats, ahd other equip~
£-+.cment necessary 4n the -bperation-of & plint vanufacturing chemicals.

: According to BROTIMAN, GOLOS visited his o{fice on several
occasions and sometime folloving his original visit he introduced him to

’Qn individual known only as HELEN. BROTHMAN stated that he was under the

"}:lf;
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_4impresslon that HELEN was secretary to GOLOS, GO10S advised BROTHMAN that

HELEN would in the future obtain the blue prints which he had been accustomed
to turn over to GOlOS.

HELEN visited BROTHMAN's office over a dozen times during 1938-1939-
1940 end sometime in 1940 HELEN stopped coming to his office and another

" "individual named HARRY GOLD came to his office and said he represented
/GOIONS, the individual BROTHYAN had already identified as the man who made

the original contact with him, GOLD visited PROTHMAN's office on a number.

of occasions during 1940 and 1941, BROTHMAN stated that GOID at that time

was living in Philadelphis and used to make the trip to New York approximately
every three weeks and obtain these blue prints from BROTIIVAI. He said that

to the best of his recollection the last time GOLD picked up the blue printe
was late in 1941 or early in 1942.

RROTIMAN was then questioned as to the whercabouts of HARRY GOLD,
40 which he replied that GOID is presently employed by him as a chemist in
his laboratory in Elmhurst, Long Island. BROTHMAN emphatically stated that
G0LD was the last indlvidual to pick up any blue prints or material which

~was to be furniched to GOILS. He also stated that he did not know the
present whereabouts of GUIOS and denled that he was ever contacted by any

other individuals other ‘than HELEN and GOLD as incdividuals who represented

' GOLOS.

BROTHMAN was questioned as to the nature of the blue prints that -
he had turned over to GOIOS, at which time he displayed the blue prints,
coples of which he still had in his offices, and an examination of the
blue prints was made and it was determined that they were all concerned
with blue prints of shafte, filters, vats, and other machinery used in the
manufacture of chemicals. BROTHMAN atated that some of the blue prints
which he turned over to GULOS and HELEN &s well as to GOLD were returned
to him, but others were retained by them, “He ‘emphatically denied that he
had ever turned over any blue prints which were of a restricted or secret
nature pertaining to the war effort of the U. S. or any plans which the
Ue 8. might ‘be concerned with at that time,

A "Relative_to .the HENDRICK VANUFACTURING Cu“PANY st Carbondale,’
?ennaylvania, TROTIMAN st5ted that he himsclf had founded the REPUBLIC
. CHEMICAL_MACIINERY COMPANY which was set up as an engineering and design- -
ing company dealing solely with instruments and material to be used in
the manufacture of chemicals. He stated that at the time he had formed
the REPUBLIC CHEMICAL MACHINFRY COMPANY he was associated with the HENDRICK
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MANUFACTURING COMPANY and worked with that company until 1942. BROTHMAN
added that a1l of the blue prints which had been turned over to the
individuals mentioned hereinbefore were his own personal property belong-
Ang solely to the firm that he had founded.

BROTHMAN was Specirically questioned as to how he had become
* "acquainted with JACOB GOLOS, tilied that possibly GOLOS knew of his
firm through advertising in the various chemical magazines, He emphatically
stated that this was the only possible way that GOLOS would get in touch
with him and denied that anybody had ever sent GOLOS to him, BROTEI‘AN then
stated that it was a common practice in the engineering field to turn over
blue prints to various individuals in an effort to obtain contracts. He
also stated that this was his sole purpose in turning over ihe blue prints
to GOLOS; namely, that GOULOS had stated that he was in a position to obtain
contracts from the Russian government,

DR S SN

The following signed statement, the original of which is being
retained in this file, was obtained from BRUTIGIAN:
i "dew York, N, Y.
May 29, 1947

WI, Abraham Erothman, mzke the following voluntary statement to
‘Donald E, Shannon and Francis D. O'Brien, whom I know to te Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. ¥No threats or promises
of any nature were made to me to make this statement. 1 know that what
I say may be used against me at any time in a court of law,

"In 1938 or 1939 a man whose name I do not recall but whose ,
picture was sliown to me today by Mr, Shannon & Mr, O'Prien, came into my
office at 114 E, 32 St,. whecre I own and operated the Republic Chemical
uachinery Co. which was associated by gofilract with llendrick Manufacturing
Co, This man said he had contacts with the Russian government and he could
get me contracts with the Russian government. I turned over seversl blue
prints to him; these blue prints were my own for the most part and the
_purpose of turning them over to him was to obtain contracts, Shortly after
-this. man came to my off:.ce 2 woman by he name. o.f Helen caue to my office
believed that this woman was the secretary of the man whose pictured I 1
identifted. I have identified Helem as the girl whose picturc v, Shannon '~
& Mr. O'Brien have shovn to me, This Helen came to my office oyer a dozen
times during 1938, 19 & 1940 Then around 1940 another man whose name
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®ig Harry Gold came to my otfice and he said he too represented the man

l‘ whose picture I identified. Both Helen and Harry Gold would pick up blue

: prints from me for this man whose picture I have identified. Harry Gold
is now employdd by me as a chemist. The blue prints were sometimes re-
turned by Helen and Harry Gold but not all of them, I #till have the

- original of most of the blue prints that I twrned over to them, Harry -
Gold made his last pick up of blue prints late in 1941 or early in 1942,

"Sometime $n 1938 or 1939 I became associated with Hendrioks
Machinery Coes and did work with them until 1942, The blue prints were
my own and not Hendricks, .

"I once contacted the man whose picture I have identified at s
phone listed to & Mr, Chester and the telephone exchange was Watkins to
the best of my recollection. I often met this man and Helen, his Secre~
tary at various restaurants in the mid~town area in New York City,

: "I have not seen this man whose pictured I identified since 1941
or 1942. ' ' -

"I have read the above three page statement and it is true to the
best of my recollection, I have read and signed page 1 and it is true
to the best of my recollection. I have read and signed p., 2 and it is
true to the best of my recollection. I now sign p, 3 and it is true to
the best of my recollection,

/8/ Abraham Brothman

"iitnessed '
Donald b, Shannon, Special Agent, F.B,I, NY City
Francis D, O'Brien, Speclal Agent, F.Bi¥s N.Y. Cityn"

I

"BROTHMAN was questioned regarding his activities and contacts

» with the Russian government, He stated that he had submitted various con-
" tracts to the Soviet Purchasing Commission and the Amtorg Trading Corpora-
..., ~tion but that he had never obtained a contract from either of these two
sl ‘sgenciés reépresenting the Russist Buvernments; He offered the information
that he had recently obtained a contra¢t from the Chineses government and -

‘that he had obtained this contract by the same means that he had used in

¢ obtaining &ll of his contracts; namely, by submitting plans and blue prints

%0 individuals representing the Chinese government, and they had given him -
{ the contract for the devclopment of a material which they hoped will
| eventually reduce the cost of manufacturing lucite,
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- BROTHMAN was then specifically questioned as to whether or not he
had ever been associated with the Communist Party or had attended any of the
meetings or Communist affairs, BROTHMAN replied that he was a member of -
the Young Communist League during the time that he attended Columbia Uni-
versity; namely, in 1933, BROTHMAN stated that he did not attend any Communist
Party meetings at the present time nor was he actively cngaged in any Communist

o ,party affairs.

BROTIMAN was then questioned as to whether or not he had ever sus-

pected that JACOB GOLOS was engaged in espionage activities, BROTHMAN replied

that during the time that the Canadian esplonage case broke in Canada in
1946 in reflection he became suspicious of GOLOS and thoucght possibly he was
engaged in the type of activity that existed in Canada.

BROTHMAN offered the information that he was a member of the
Political Action Committee and,:ml/mended meetings of that organization,
- Res™’ FAREY GOLD . ;e.;s-.

The following investigation concerning HARRY GCLD was conducted

‘ by Special Agents DONALD E. SHANKON and FRANCIS D. O'PRIEN on May 22, 1947:

"HARRY GOLD is presently employed by A. BEROTHMAN ASSOCIATES as a
chemist. GOLD is the individual to whom ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, a subject in !
instant case, turned over blue prints which he had in his possession, and
GOLD also is the individual who obtained these blue prints at the express
direction of JACOB GOLOS, now deceased but who was an agent of the Russian
government, : :

- GOLD was interviewed on May 25, 1947, in the A. BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES -
Laboratory, 8503 =~ 5/th Avenue, Elmhurst, long Island. GOLD stated that.he

- was born December 12, 1910, in Switzerland and that he came to the U, S. in

1914 with his parents, SK’ GOLD and CHLIA GOID; both of whom were born in
Russia. OOLD stated that his parents came to the U, S. under the name of
GOLODKITSKY but changed their names at the time they were naturalized.

" GOLD stated that he moved to Philadelphia after a short time and attended

the public achools of Philadelphia, and in 1929 he was employed by the

€275 PENNSYLVANIA.SUGAR.COVPANY- in theix laboratories; -
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. Subsequent to this time OOLD attended night school at the ﬁrexell -
Institute in Philadelphia, the University of Pennsylvania, and Columbia :
!Jniversity, end he shortly thereafter obtained a leave of absence from -
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the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPALY in order to attend Xavier Umiversity at
Cincinnati, Ohio, from which universiiy he received a degree of Bachelor
of Science Summa Cum Laude in June 1940, GOLD gave his address in Phila-
delphia as 68-23 Kindred Street where his parenis presently reside, GCOLD
stated that he was presently renting a room at Elmhurst, long Island, and

_“that he commutes to Philadelphia on the week-ends. His address in Long -

I18land was given as 4209 Hampton Street, Elmhurst. GOLD is residing with
a family named PEREIRA at this gddr‘eaa. '

In the course of the interview HARRY GOLD advised that he bad -
been employed off and on since 1929 with the PENNSYLVAIIA SUGAR COMPANY,
pDuring his employment with this company he became friendly with an indi-
vidual by the name of CARTER HOODLESS whose father was an official in the
PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY. In October 1940, GOLD advised, he attended a
meeting of the American Chemical Society at the Franklin Institute in o
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, together with CARTER HOODLESS. At the conclusion
of the meating HOODLESS introduced him to an individual whom he recalled as
JOHN GOLUSH or GOLISH (phonetic). A photograph of JACOB GOLOS was then
exhibited to HARRY GOLD, end he identified this photograph as that of JOHN
GOLUSH or GOLISH to whom he was introduced by CARTER HOODLESE in October
1940. : '

At the conclusion of this meeting at the American Chemical )
Society and after the introduction had taken place HARRY GOLD advised that
he and GOLOS went to a restaurant on Broad Street in Philadelphia. He was
unable to recall specifically the name of the restaurant but thought that
it might be LEW TENDLER'S RESTAURANIe They remained at the restaurant
until 2:30 a.,m, In the course of their conversation GOLOS made the follow-
ing proposition to HARRY GOLD., He advised him that he had some connections
with some individuals in a foreign country, not naming the country, and
that he had connections with an jndividual in New York City by the name
of APRAHAM BROTHMAN and BROTIMAN was turning over to him certain blue
printe which had a connection in the chemical field., GOILOS told GOLD
4hat he had.to have a recognized chemist who would go to New York City,
make contact with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, obtain from him certain blue prints,
‘and then evaluate these blue prints on a chemical basig. GOLD stated ihat

‘no financial agreemsnt -was entered-inte -bud that therc was an understanding

that he would receive some reward for the work he was to psrform.

L — -

: GOLD stated that about two weeks after this meeting he telephoned
ABRAHAX BROTHMAN in New York City and introduced himself to him over the

~ telephone as a3 representative of JOHN GOLUSH or GOLISH and made an .appoint'meni
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to come to New York City to see BROTIDWAN within a week or so, ¥ithin a
week or two after this telephone call and sometime in November 1940 HARRY
GOLD made his first trip to New York City where he contacted ABRAMAM
BROTHMAN, This meeting, according to GOLD, took place in the evening in
a restaurant in the downtomn section of New York City, GOLD was unable
4o recall the name of the restaurant, The two had dinner together and

" BROTEMAN turned over the blue prints to him.

. COLD stated that for the mext 6 months he made visits to New
York City on the average of every three weeks., All of these trips were

‘wade in the evening as HARRY GOLD stated he had to attend to his job in

the daytime, He also advised that he returned to Philadelphia on the same
evening that he came to New York City and that on no occasion did he stay '

‘overnight in New York City during this six months period,

During this same period he received 4 or 5 i)hone calls from JOHN

~ "GOLUSH or GOLISH and in all of these telephone ¢alls GOLUSH would stats

that they would have to get together very shortly for a meeting, which
meeting, sccording to GOLD, never took place. The last phone call from
GOLUSH or GOLISiI was made in May 1941. No further word was heard from
him, according to GOLD.

GOLD stated that after his second or third trip to New York
City and the phone calls from QOLUSH or GOIISH he felt that there was
nothing to the proposition snd he became more or less disinterested in it. ,
However, in the meantime he and ABRAHAM BROTH/AN had become quite friendly
and ABRAUAM BRUTHMAN exhibited an interest in PARRY GOLD's career as a
chemist. 1In this regard, COLD stated that BROTIZAN gave him several odd
Jobs to perform in his capacity as a chemist and that he paid him for this
worke It was throush this contact, sccording to HARRY GOLD, that he sub-

- sequently became employed by APRAHAM DROTIBIAN 4n Pelrusry 1946. GOLD

stated that ever since 1941 ABRAHAM BROTHMAN had been interested in having
him come with his organization on a full=time basis, but it was not until
February 1946 that he could see his way clear to accept such employment.

HARRY GOI.D was questioned very closely as to any fi_nancial

'+ srrangements-that - wad ‘beensenteréd dato between GOLUSH or GOLISH and

hime, He stated t:iut he did not receive one cent from him and that he had
only seen GOLUSH on the one ocnasion in October 1940. He was then asked .
who paid his fare for these trips he made every three weeks for a six

. months period from Philadelphia to New York and return, He stated that

he himself stood the experses for the first two trips and that after that
and after he became friendly with ABRA™AM EROTIMAN, BROTHMAN would give

. him a $5 bill to sustain the expenses of his “4rips to New York and retum,
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. A éigned statement, the original of which is being retained in this
file, was obtained from HARRY GOLD in the course of the interview and is set
out as follows: - .

"Queens, N, Y. City

, "I, Harry Gold, residing at 68-23 Kindred St., Phila, Pa make
the following voluntary statement to Francis D, O'Brien and Donald E.
Shannon whom I know to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, No threats or promises of any nature were made to me to make this
statement., I know that anything I state may be used sgainst me at any time
in a court of Law, ' ,

"In Oct. 1940 I was introduced to a man by the name of John Golush
or Golish by Carter Hoodless, who was a good friend of mine. The introduction
took place at a meeting of the American Chemical Society at the Franklin

 Institute iu Phila., Pa. After the meeting Golish or Golush and myself
went to a restaurant on Broad Street where we remained until 2:30 A.M. On
"thie occasion Golish or Golush made the following proposition to me; that
I was to telephone Abe Brothman, & Chemical Engineer in N. Y, City and to
moke an appointment to see him; that I was to discuss two chemical processes
with him and to obtain blue prints from him which I was to evaluate against
the chemical soundness of the process. LThe two chemical processes were Phenol
Formaldehyde resins and Urea Formaldehyde resins. About one week after this
meeting with Golush or Golish I telephoned Brothman in N. Y. City and made
an appointment to see him in about two weeks. I saw Brothman the first time
in November 1940 and obtained the blue prints; this meeting was in the
evening and took place in Ne Y. City in a restaurant in the downtown section.
Brothman had the blue prints with him; we had dinncr together and turned
over the blve prints to me. For the next six months I made trips to N. Y.
City on the average of every three weeks~ard on each occassion Brothman
met me and we would have dinner together and Brothman would turn over more
blue prints to me. I kept these blue prints in my home in Phila. and I
never did turn them over to Golish or Bolushe I received four or five
telephone calls from Golish or Golush in regard to seeing him but he kept

;- telling me we would get together but ne definite meeting was ever made.

i The last time I heard from Golush”dr @3¥lieh was by teiephone in May or
June of 194le I never heard from him again, The plans and blue prints

" “were useless to me and I have discarded most of them. Carter Hoodless who

introduced me to Golish or Golush died in July 1942 in Phila., Pa.
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"I have read the above three page statement and it 4is truee I
bave read and signed page 1 and it is true. I have read and signed p. 2 and
4%t is true. I now sign pe 3 having read it and it is true.

/s/ Barry Gold

" mgitnessed
Donald E, Shannon, Special Agent, F.B .I. NY City
Francis D. O'Brieﬂ, Special Agent, F.B.I. N.Y. Cj.ty“

The following is a description of HARRY GOLD as obtained trom ob=-
servation and interview: . ,

_ . / .
Name / HARRY GOLD :
; Age ' 36 :
| Born December 12, 1910
! | Switzerland
: Residence 68-23 Kindred Street,
: Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
: Height 51 6n
i leizht - 180 1bs,
1 Eyes . , Hazel
o Hair Brown, wavy ;
b Build Short and fat
! Characteristics Round, full face, prominent '
~ protrusion of eyes S
~ GOLD stated that he was a na‘aurali.zed United States citlzen

by deviation through his parents.

e o —

Photo of HARRY GOLD shorm to informant GREQORY by Special Agent
Jo ¥, KELLY, tut she was unable to identify it as an individual whom she
knew at any time,
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The records of the Byreau ‘of Vital Statistics, Philadelphia, Pae, ~
contaln a death certificate for CARTER HOODIESS indicating that he died on
July 2, 1942, at the Hahnemann Hospitsl, Philadelphia. HOODLESS was born

- June 26, 1908 in Mississippi and his residence at the time of his death
was 6421 Overbrook Avenue, Philadelphia, Pennsylvaniae He was divorceds

_His father, CHARIES R. BOODLESS, was born in England and his mother, IENCRE
CARTER HOODIESS, was born in Ohio, Gause of death was cancers

Mre Re P. SMITH, Personnel Director, PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY,
Delaware Avenus and Shackamaxon Street, Philadelphia, furnished a record of
HOODLESS! employment with that comparnys This record also -shows his date of
birth as June 26, 1908, in Mississippi and indicates that he was employed
during the summer months each year from 192h through 1927, He was perman-
ently employed from October 19, 1932 when he received a position in the
alcohol plant then beingz run by the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR CQUMPANY. On October
19, 1941 he was transferred to the SIBONEY DISTILIERY CORPORATION, & subside .
fary of the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY, as a foreman, where hr remained until
his death on July 2, 19L2.

- Mre. SMITH stated that he was woll acquainted with CARTFR HOODLESS,
who was the son of CHARLES HOODLESS, formerly plant superintendent of the
PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY, who is now deceaseds SMITH stated that CARTER
HOODLESS was wild and irresponsibles His father was continually putting him
40 work in various departments in the plant in the hope of ssttling him down
and at times paid him out of his omn potket, ¥re. SUITH stated that HOODLESS
had received some chemical education but was by no means a qualified chemist.
He stated that HOODLESS had a wide range of acquaintances from &l classes
of society. SMITH does not believe that HOODLESS was disloyal to the United
States and does not thinkthat he would be engaged in auything that would
injure this country. He stated that HOODIESS was quite friendly with HARRY
" GOLD, and that GOID's chemical knowledge-and his willingness to assist ‘

HOODLESS was the only thing that enables HOODLESS %o keep his position as
foreman in the distillery, ' o

Mro SIITH also furnished the personnel record of HARRY GOLD from

.~ ..: which the following information was obtained, GOLD was born in Switzerland

Decerber 12, 1910 and-1s-a naturalized-famerican citizen, He was first hired

. by the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY on January 2, 1929 as an assistant chemist

- _and remained in that position until August 31, 1930, when he left of his
“own sccorde He was re-hired on April 25, 1932 and was lald off by the company
because of lack of work on December 15, 1932, During this time GOLD worked .
.- as 8 chemist on the production of carbon dioxide gas. He was again hired
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on September 18, 1933 as a laboratory assistant and remained in that position
until September 15, 1938, when he again left of his owm accord, On July 1,
1940 he was re-hired as & chemist in the alcohol plant and remained in this
Job. until February 1, 1946, when the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY sold its
alcohol making equipment and discontinued the operation, -

: Mre SUITH stated that he knew. GOLD well while he was employed &t
the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY, SMITH stated that when GOLD was first hired
he was a conscientious worker, During the course of his employment he
attended school and also continued his education during the periods when he
was employed by the company, SMITH stated that he believes 01D, at least
during part of the time between his periods of employment, was attending
college, He stated that HARRY GOLD is an intelligeny shrewd man, but that

‘his work as a chemist during the latter part of his enployment was not

completely satisfactory, as he required a great deal of swpervision,

SMITH stated that GOLD and HOODLESS became friendly when they
worked together as young men, and that during the time they coth worked in
the laboratory at the alcohol plant Gorp's knowledge of chemistry and his
assistance to HOODIESS placed CARTER HOODLESS under some obligation to him.
SUITH stated that he knew nothing of GOID's activities outside the plant and
that he never suspected GOLD of being connected with any organizations that
might be considered subversive, :

It is noted that the personnel file of HARRY GOLD indicates that

~ he was given an occupational deferment from Selective Service Board No. 65,
. Philadelphia, on May 3, 19L5, at the request of PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY,
~ According to persomnel records, GOLD has also worked for the following

companies, dates of enployment mot given: THE HOBROOK HANUFACTURING COMPANY,
Jersey City, N.J., eaployed for nine months; THE MOORMEIR DAIRY COUPANY,
Cincimati, Ohlo, one year. e T

On kKay 31, 1947, Special Agents WILLIAM B, WELTE and FRED C,

- BIRKBY contaoted the home of HARRY GOLD, 6\823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia,
. for the purpose of interviewing GOLD!'s parents along the lines set out in

»:.+, Teferenced teletypes - HARRY. GOLD Yas present at his hone, having arrived’
during the early mornihg of Mg 31, ISLT, “from New York City. It was noted
- that GOID's parents are elderly and speak English with difficulty. They
-~ #ppeared to have no detalled knowledge of their eon's activities and inmed~-
. 4dately called HARRY GOID to speak to the agents. No attempt was made to
. interview GOLD's parents in detail, : .
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" HARRY GOLD appeared cooperative and looked through his personal -
effects, which he stores at his parents' home, to determine whether any of -
~the blue prints mentioned in refersnced teletype were still in existence. '
He was unable to locate any such blus prints, During the time he was .
- making the search GOLD spoke of his comnections with ABRAHAYM BROTHMAN, stat— -
ing that BROTHMAK 48 in financial difficulties and has been unable to meet
. -.his payroll on one or two recent occasions, GOID gppeared to have cone
- - giderable respect for BROTHMAN 'g ability as a designer of chemiecal processes,
He stated that BROTHHAN could be described as a genius, without exaggeration.

It also sppeared that GOID is loyal to BROTHMAN as his employer,
GOID stated that the §:1ue prints in question contained nothing

extraordinary but that the reason he had previously believed some of the
blue prints might still be in his possession was that one of them contained
‘@ design for a machine used in making.a common plastic which was an wn=
usually good designe GOID stated that he was convinced that the blue prints

had been destroyed in 19l when his family moved to their prescent residences

a—- .




